U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution

FROM: Acting Executive Director
Admissibility and Passengel

SUBJECT: Six-Month Pilot Program for Crew Sign-On / Sign-Off Inspection

D) (7)(E

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to personnel within your area of
responsibility. Please direct questions regarding the policy outlined above to [RESSSARR

, Acting Director, Traveler Entry Programs, Admissibility and Passenger Programs, at
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)8
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Distribution: Director, Field Operations, Atlanta
Director, Field Operations, Baltimore
Director, Field Operations, Boston
Director, Field Operations, Buffalo
Director, Field Operations, Chicago
Director, Field Operations, Detroit
Director, Field Operations, Houston
Director, Field Operations, [.aredo
Director, Field Operations, Los Angeles
Director, Field Operations, Miami
Director, Field Operations, New Orleans
Director, Field Operations, New York
Director, Field Operations, Portland
Director, Field Operations, San Diego
Director, Field Operations, San Francisco
Director, Field Operations, San Juan
Director, Field Operations, Seattle
Director, Field Operations, Tampa
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dy Muster

Week of: October 1, 2013
Topic: A Six-Month Crew Sign-On / Sign-Off Inspection Pilot Program

References: INA § 252(a) [8 U.S.C. § 1282], 8 CFR § 252.1(a), (b), and & (¢)

Headquarters POC: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office: Admissibility and Passenger Programs

D) (7)(E
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